

ATTACHMENT A to CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Count 1: Unlawful Attempt to Deliver Defense Information to Aid Foreign Government

On or about September 16, 2009, STEWART DAVID NOZETTE, in the District of Columbia, knowingly and willfully attempted to communicate, deliver, and transmit to a foreign government, to wit the Government of the State of Israel, and representatives, officers, and agents thereof, both directly and indirectly, classified documents and information relating to the national defense of the United States, specifically, information classified as SECRET/SCI, with intent and reason to believe that said documents and information would be used to the injury of the United States and to the advantage of a foreign nation, namely, the Government of the State of Israel, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 794(a).

Count 2: Unlawful Attempt to Deliver Defense Information to Aid Foreign Government

On or about October 1, 2009, STEWART DAVID NOZETTE, in the District of Columbia, knowingly and willfully attempted to communicate, deliver, and transmit to a foreign government, to wit the Government of the State of Israel, and representatives, officers, and agents thereof, both directly and indirectly, classified documents and information relating to the national defense of the United States, specifically, information classified as TOP SECRET/SCI and SECRET/SCI, with intent and reason to believe that said documents and information would be used to the injury of the United States and to the advantage of a foreign nation, namely, the Government of the State of Israel, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 794(a).